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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - January 20, 2022
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January 20, 2022 

In This Issue 
- Community housing regulatory posting.   
- ROMA Conference 2022: Information you need to know to participate. 
- AMO/LAS Municipal Energy Symposium March 31 - April 1. Registration open.  
- AMO/LAS Municipal Energy Symposium - Call for Proposals. 
- Managing your Occupational Health and Safety Program with 4SafeCom. 
- Blog: Does your municipality use safety technology?  
- New Year’s Resolution: Help staff performance with LED lighting. 
- Canoe vendor spotlight: Siemens Canada. 
- Canoe webinar: Sharp Technology. 
- Careers: Brampton and the Ontario Securities Commission. 
 
Provincial Matters 
The government has a community housing regulatory posting for public comment until 
February 18. The changes are expected to be potentially significant for municipalities 
and District Social Administration Boards concerning community housing service 
agreements, service levels, and access. AMO will provide a submission in response to 
the posting.  
  
Eye on Events 
All registered delegates will receive platform log-in credentials on Friday, January 21 
from chime.ca to participate in the virtual 2022 ROMA Annual Conference. Remember 
to check your spam and junk folders. If you haven’t registered and wish to participate in 
the conference, click here. 
 
AMO and LAS are excited to host a virtual Municipal Energy Symposium March 31 - 
April 1. This leading edge event takes a critical look at the intersection of climate 
change, land use planning and energy post-COP26. Explore examples of how 
municipalities are planning for the future and what this means to daily operations. 
Register here. 
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AMO and LAS are calling on municipalities and partners to showcase initiatives and 
innovation in addressing municipal energy and climate change at the seminal virtual 
Municipal Energy Symposium, March 31 - April 1. For more information and to submit 
your proposal, click here. Deadline for proposals is February 4.  

AMO’s Health & Safety Partner, 4S Consulting Services Inc., will conduct a live 
demonstration of the 4SafeCom Online Safety Training & Management System. The 
focus of the demo will be to show how municipalities can manage their OHS program 
easily and effectively. Demos are on January 25 and February 1. Register today. 
 
LAS 
Safety management software can help your municipality in managing your Ontario 
Health Service program real-time across departments. Read our latest blog by 4S 
Consulting Services, Inc. 
 
Did you know that better lighting can boost staff morale and enhance productivity? Use 
our Facility Lighting Service to improve light levels, reduce energy consumption and help 
your staff do their best. Give us a call for a free budget proposal.  
 
We’re pleased to welcome Siemens Canada to the Canoe Procurement Group, 
expanding our offerings of surveillance systems, fire protection, building automation, and 
more. Contact Tanner to find out about this and our other 180+ vendors. 
 
Canoe Procurement Group vendor Sharp Electronics is one of the leading suppliers of 
printers, multifunction devices, displays and more. Join us virtually on January 26 at 11 
am to see how your offices can benefit. Be sure to register here. 
 
Careers 
Government Relations Specialist - City of Brampton. This role contributes to the 
development and implementation of government relations initiatives to support the 
Mayor, Councillors, Chief Administrative Officer and the Corporate Leadership 
Team. Apply online by January 26, 2022. 
 
Senior Analyst, Domestic Affairs - Ontario Securities Commission. The Senior Analyst is 
accountable for keeping abreast of domestic policy and matters, and providing advice, 
analysis and recommendations on domestic securities policies and regulatory affairs to 
stakeholders across the Commission. Apply online by January 26, 2022. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
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MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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